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Ashley Quick

From: Hong Wang on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2016 9:45 AM
To: 'Mary Ann Wall '
Cc: Angela Charles; Ashley Quick; Alexus Austin; Tiffany Brown
Subject: FW: TX751 - Cancellation of Registration of Americatel Corporation
Attachments: FLl1601 (TX751).pdf

Ms. Wall,  
 
I have left you a voice message regarding your e-mail below.  
 
The Florida Public Service Commission accepts documents for filing by electronic transmission at 
https://secure.floridapsc.com/ClerkOffice/EfilingPublic provided certain requirements are met. A link to the Commission's 
electronic filing requirements is being included for your convenience: 
http://www.floridapsc.com/ClerkOffice/EFilingRequirements. 
 
Your filing will need to be resubmitted via the appropriate e-filing method in order to be considered an official filing. 
 
 
Hong Wang 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-413-6762 
 

From: Mary Ann Wall [mailto:mwall@tminc.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2016 4:20 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Cc: tforte@tminc.com 
Subject: TX751 - Cancellation of Registration of Americatel Corporation 
 
Please accept this filing on behalf of Americatel Corporation, to advise the Commission that it has no local customers in 
Florida and has ceased its operations for telecommunications in the state; and is hereby requesting cancellation of its 
certificate of authority to resell local exchange telecommunications services within the state of Florida.   
 
 
Mary Ann Wall 
Senior Associate Consultant 
mwall@tminc.com 
(407) 740-3017- Direct 
(407) 740-8575 - Office 
(407) 740-0613 - Fax 
 
Technologies Management, Inc. 
2600 Maitland Center Parkway, Suite 300  
Maitland, FL  32751 

About TMI - Technologies Management, Inc. ("TMI"), serving the telecom industry since 1986, offers consulting services 
on regulatory compliance and competitive developments in the telecommunications industry.  
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This electronic message contains information from Technologies Management Inc. which may be confidential or 
privileged.  The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above.  If you are not the 
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is 
prohibited.  If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone (407-740-8575) 
immediately. 
 




